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Kind Attn. : Mr. JINDAL ALUMINIUM

DATE: -25.0

S
t

t

Subject: Guotation

wW\e—
Respected Sir, Q-(\ L
Please check below quotation.... \
__S\No. __ Item Name & Discription HSN Qty. Unit Rate } L ¥ Amount
oo vP
1 M.S Foundation Bolt M14 Double Nut | 7214 22 Nos /( 9900
8580.00
G. Total

Terms and Condition:

1.GST 18 % Extra

Ifany querry then please let me know.
Thanks with Best Regards,

Sunny Singh
Rajput Industry
Mobile No. 8009453180
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Re:Enquiry No:EN230203750Bhiwadi Division

Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in>
Thu 3/9/2023 12:27 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms

Cc:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.coms
DI230204471

08120354 M.S. FOUNDATION BOLT FOR MELTING FURNACE M14 X 500MM (L-TYPE) WITH DOUBLE NUT AND WASHER

Oneset pricei}SB@*(pees & {/‘"vw\ Q’Y\\(Q—

35°/r PWS

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:59:36 AM

To: Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in>

Ce: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203750Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU
RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE: FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,{ RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com
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AN IS0 9001: 2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY

ENGINEERS, MANUFACTURER & FABRICATORS
13/6, NATABAR PAUL ROAD (KADAMTALA) HOWRAH - 711 101. WEST BENGAL
TEL.NO.033-2643-8105, E.MAIL:indroindustries@yahoo.co.in Website: www.indroindustrics.com

QUOTATION

QUOTATION NO-11/Q/767/2022-23
REF ENQ. NO. EN230203750

TO,
M/S. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD.
BHIWADI RAJASTHAN

Dear Sir,

DATE 09.03.2023

DATE 09.03.2023

L . . . . 4
Thanking you for your above enquiry and we are pleased to submit our lowest best offer. Our terms & [ (7\ )"'f’
conditions are given below. n M
e Q ¢
SL.NO. Item Code. Materials Description Quantity Prices Per
1. M.S. FOUNDATION BOLT M14 X 500MM (L- 22 SET 250/- EACH
TYPE) WITH DOUBLE NUT AND WASHER
HSN CODE: 73181500
We trust our offer will be acceptable to you and will be favored with your valued order.
TERMS & CONDITIONS.
GOODS & SERVICE TAX o G TEYG WILL BE CHARGE EXTRA
TRANSPORTATION 3 DOOR DELIVERY BASIS.
PAYMENT ¢ WITH IN 30 DAYS.
DELIVERY : WITHIN 8-10 WEEKS
INSPECTION : AT YOUR WORKS
VALIDITY ¢ 30 DAYS
) FOR INDRQJINDUSTRIES
! ’ o
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GST/GST
ELIVERY
OUR G.S.T. NO. 19AAFF11702C1ZX
GC/WCITC

VALIDITY
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